From: -

Sent: 05 August 2023 13:26
To: Planning
Subject: Planning application 3/2023/0543

A

This email originated from outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do NOT click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe.

| feel | must object to the application to turn the premises on number 10 bridge road to a commercial business due
to the parking problems, which is already getting dangerous.



From:;

Sent: 06 August 2023 10:38

To: Planning

Subject: 10,Bridge Road, Chatburn.

/\ External Email
This email originated from outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do NOT click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe.

Application No 3/2023/0543.

The only problem to this application that | can see is the parking for drop off and pick up of the
clients dogs, it is already very congested on Bridge Road. We are the only village with any shops,

so all the villages around use them, parking is at a premium already.
Yours*



